## **Waseem Raza**

## AD Adm & Coord

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Waseem Raza is working as AD Adm & Coord in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Waseem Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Pakistan Sports Trust,

MSc in Mass Communication  Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
BA in Arts Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
F.A in Commerce FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1999 - 1999
Experience	
AD Adm & Coord Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2023- Present
AD Adm & Coord Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2020 - 2023
AD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2020
AD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2016
AD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2016
AD (Adm) University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2016
Supervisor Adm University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2015
Supervisor Adm University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2015
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2013
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2013
Assistant Manager The Gun Club , Sport Complex Islamabad	2008 - 2011
Assistant	2001 - 2008